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Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 2:16 PM
To: Justine Allen; Marisa Fike
Cc: Heim, Kimber
Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - 

FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1
Attachments: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 Eicchorn Court Cost Paid.pdf

Hi JusƟne and Marisa, 
 
AƩached is the proof of the balance being paid ASAP.  This should conclude this parcel.  Thank you for your help! 
 
Respecƞully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  

 
 

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:02 PM 
To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov> 
Cc: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1 
 
Hi John, 
 
That is correct $25.00 is the remaining balance. 
 
Thank you, 
-JusƟne 
 
Justine A. Allen 
Assistant Attorney General – Executive Agencies Section 
Transportation Unit 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office number:(614)466-5829 
Fax number:(866) 815-2731 
Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov 
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From: John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:57 AM 
To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov> 
Cc: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>; Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov 
Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1 
 
Hi Marisa and JusƟne, 
 
I appreciate the noƟce of some unpaid costs.  Please correct me if I am misreading this invoice, but I believe we owe a 
remaining balance of $25.00.  We will get that paid ASAP, but I would like to make certain since it is a court order and is 
a final payment on PID 110412.  Thank you. 
 
Respecƞully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  

 
 

From: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 10:28 AM 
To: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Allen, Justine <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: FW: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - FAI-37-6.10, Pcl 1-SH1 
 
Hi John, 
 
Please find aƩached a cost bill we received in the above referenced case.  AAG Allen’s approval can be found below. 
 
Please let me know if there is anything else you need. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain sensitive data and information 
that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee 
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone. 
 
 

Marisa Fike 
Administrative Professional 3 – Executive Agencies 
Transportation Unit 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office Direct: 614-466-4751 (calls forwarded to laptop via Jabber) 
Fax number: 866-429-3315 
marisa.fike@OhioAGO.gov 
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From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:45 AM 
To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: RE: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - Fairfield County 
 
Hi Marisa, 
 
This invoice is approved. 
 
Thank you, 
-Jusitne 
 
Justine A. Allen 
Assistant Attorney General – Executive Agencies Section 
Transportation Unit 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office number:(614)466-5829 
Fax number:(866) 815-2731 
Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov 
 

From: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 8:20 AM 
To: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: FW: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - Fairfield County 
 
Hi JusƟne, 
 
Please review the aƩached statement of costs in the above referenced case. 
 
Thanks! 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain sensitive data and information 
that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee 
or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by telephone. 
 
 

From: Nikolas Endicott <Nikolas.Endicott@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: Marisa Fike <Marisa.Fike@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: ODOT v. Eichhorn Limited Partnership, et al. 2021 CV 00457: Statement of Cost - Fairfield County 
 
Hi Marisa! 
 
Please see the attached, which was originally addressed to Avery. 
 
 Nikolas J. Endicott 

Clerk 3 – Executive Agencies 

Marisa Fike 
Administrative Professional 3 – Executive Agencies 
Transportation Unit 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office Direct: 614-466-4751 (calls forwarded to laptop via Jabber) 
Fax number: 866-429-3315 
marisa.fike@OhioAGO.gov 
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Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Direct Office number: 614-466-4573 
Main Office Number: 614-466-2980 
Main Office Fax Number: 614-728-9470 
nikolas.endicott@OhioAGO.gov 
 
 

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
me immediately by telephone.  

 
 

From: Nikolas Endicott <Nikolas.Endicott@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 15:48 
To: Nikolas Endicott <Nikolas.Endicott@OhioAGO.gov> 
Subject: Attached Image 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  


